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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions
- TPSGC
11 Laurier St./11 rue Laurier
Place du Portage, Phase III
Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5
Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
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2017-06-22

Fuseau horaire
Eastern Daylight Saving
Time EDT

Destination: Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(819) 956-8335

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Construction Services Division/Division des services de
construction
11 Laurier St./11 Rue Laurier
3C2, Place du Portage
Phase III
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

This document contains a security requirement.

Ce document contient une condition de sécurité.
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This amendment 010 is raised to: 

1. Issue questions 31 to 40. 
 

2. Issue Addendum #4 
 

 
31 Please provide type and detail of door frame, pivot hinge 

and threshold to be restored as per Note #2 on sheet R11-
01 

Bid as per plans and specs. 
Information for existing entry doors 
can be found in the HMMP 

32 Regarding article 1.4.3.1 in section 01 53 00, it states that 
we are to use Chain Link fencing for the storage area, but it 
the description, there’s mention of Heavy Duty Welded Wire 
Fence. Please clarify which one is required 

Bid as per plans and specs, section 
01 53 00, 1.4.3  

33 RFI 006: "We are to protect most of the baseboards on the 
ground floor as per the Heritage Action Plan, but per the 
Heritage Protection Plan and the Demolition Plans we are 
eliminating most of the partitions. Are we salvaging the 
baseboards? For example; Room #254. Heritage Action 
Plan shows the baseboards as covered terrazzo and we are 
to implement action “P” Retain and Protect. In the Heritage 
Protection Plans and Demolition Plans, we are eliminating all 
the walls in this room. What shall we do with the 
baseboards? Are we to protect only the baseboards on the 
walls that are staying? " 

Bid as per plans and specs. Refer to 
sheet H16-03 for baseboard 
protection details and to sheet A16-
01 and to spec section 024100 
paragraph 3.3.6 for cutting terracotta 
block wall procedures. 

 

 

 

34 RFI 011: Regarding article 3.1.1 in section 21 05 05 - there’s 
a reference to Section 09 91 23-Interior Painting which is 
missing in the specs. Please provide this section.  

Bid as per plans and specs. Article 
3.1.1 does not apply to this project. 

35 In Amendment 6, Question 22 regarding type of fence 
required. Response 22 “Bid as per plans and specs. Refer to 
Section 01 53 00, 1.4.3.” does not clarify which type of 
fencing is required. Section 01 53 00, 1.4.3 refers to Chain 
Link fencing, but states something different(Welded 
Wire).  Please clarify which type of fence is required, either 
chain link fencing or welded wire with square tube. 

Bid as per plans and specs. 

Refer to Section 01 53 00, 1.4.3. 

 

36 The new plans show sloped insulation in the roof 
composition. An inverted roof system does not have sloped 
insulation; no supplier will approve this. 

What is the existing roof assembly? We need to know what 
we are demolishing and whether there is pitch in the roof as 

Bid as per plans and specs. 
Information for new inverted roof 
assembly can be found in 07 55 53. 

Bid as per plans and specs. Sheet 
AD1 08 contains notes instructing the 
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in several old buildings; this is an hourly premium for our 
workers. 

 

Looking at A11 08 (roof plan) ; we do not see any 
mechanical penetrations such as roof vents & roof anchors ; 
please provide details and quantity for these items and 
others mechanical/structural details if required. 

 
I was told to look at the plan details; there are no details 
corresponding to roof anchors or quantity thereof. 

 
 

Section 07 62 00 says to re-use existing copper sheets and 
replace damaged copper sheet metal, how much should we 
allow for replacement since we have not seen roof condition. 
No details were provided on the quantity to be replaced. 

contractor to demolish the existing 
inverted roof assembly.  

 

Bid as per plans and specs. 
Refer to MD2 sheet series in the 
mechanical drawing set for plumbing 
to be demolished. Refer to Note 4 in 
general notes on the MD2 sheets. 
Refer to section 01 71 00 – 
Examination & Preparation  
Bid as per plans and specs. 
Work specific to roof anchors is not in 
the scope of work, thus details have 
not been provided 
 

Bid as per plans and specs. Reuse 
sheet copper flashings in accordance 
with 07 62 00, 3.2.3 

37 Can you please clarify the tapered insulation layout. Our 
suppliers are not exactly sure which roof needs sloped 
insulation provided that some areas have sloped concrete 
toppings. 

Bid as per plans and specs. Refer to 
Addendum 004. All roofs being 
replaced are inverted roofs and will 
not require insulation to be sloped 

38 We are requesting an extension to the tender close in order 
to fully review and allow for all amendments issued to date. 

Refer to Amendment 008 

39 If possible, I will need more information about Soft Padding.  

No problem. If possible, I will need technical data sheets or a 
list of suppliers for the materials in section 01 35 91 Part 2 
Materials 2.1.4 for types 1, 2, 3 and 4. I am having a lot of 
difficulty finding sellers as they are unsure of the products 
requested. Also, if you have photos or samples of the 
products in question, would you be able to forward them to 
us? 

Bid as per plans and specs. 

Specifications are not prescriptive, 
they are performance-based. 
Supplier lists or proprietary data 
sheets cannot be provided 

 

40 If that is the case I’d like to know as well if we are to allow for 
a complete replacement of the copper flashings or assume 
the copper is in good condition And reinstall them. 

Bid as per plans and specs. Refer to 
Addendum 004. Assume new copper 
throughout   

 
 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME 


